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From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, April 10,2006 4:36 PM

To: 'Griffin, Leroy'

Subject: RE: 3701 MLK info on USTs

I have that already from Keith. I don't have enough info from the UST flle to lD the RPs though. So all the items regarding
UST ownership & operation would be helpful. Thanks!

From: Griffin, Leroy lmailto: LGriffin@oaklandnet.com]
S€nt: Monday, April 10, 2006 4:01 PM
Toi Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: 3701 MLK info on USTS

I have the file, it does not look like the tanks were removed. There was enforcement action taken against the site
in 2000 but our files don't have any documents indicating closure. Do you want me to complete a case transfer
reouest?

LeRoy Griffin
Assistant Fire Marshal
Oakland Fire Departmenv Fire Prevention Bureau
Wk (510) 238-7759, Fax (510) 238-7761
e-mail lgriffin@oaklandnet.com

---Original Message---
From: Drogos, Donna, Env, Health [mailto:donna,drogos@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2006 3:11 PM
To: lgriffin@oaklandnet.com; kmatthews@oaklandnet.com
Subject: 370i MLK info on USTS

Hi Leroy & Keith,

I am listing the LOP site at 3701 MLK. Can you send over information from your files regarding the USTS at the site.
From the Phase one it appears AGEH had records on the USTS, ownership, location, inspection, etc.

It appears it was a J&H Auto repair facility however I have no information identifying the names & contact information
for the UST owners/operators. I am trying to identify responsible parties for the site & this information will help.

Also, have the USTs been removed now?

Donna L, Drogos, PF
LOP Program Manager
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

9/25t200'7
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From: Griffin,LeroylLcriff]n@oaklandnet.coml

Sent: Monday, April 10,2006 4:01 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RE: 3701 MLK info on USTS

I have the file, it does not look like the tanks were removed. There was enforcement action taken against the site
in 2000 but our files don't have any documents indicating closure. Do you want me to complete a case transfer
reouest?

LeRoy Griffln
Assistant Fire Marshal
Oakland Fire DeDartment/ Fire Prevention Bureau
Wk (510) 238-7759, Fax (510) 238-776'1
e-mail lgriffin@oaklandnet.com

---Original Message-----
From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health lmailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, April 10,2006 3:11 PM
To: lgriffin@oaklandnet.com; kmatthews@oaklandnet.com
Subjectr 3701 MLK info on USTS

Hi Leroy & Keith,

I am listing the LOP site at 3701 MLK. Can you send over information from your files regarding the USTS at ths site,
From the Phase one it appears ACEH had records on the USTS, ownership, location, inspection, etc.

It appears it was a J&H Auto repair facility however I have no information identifying the names & contact information
ior the UST owners/operators. I am trying to identify responsible parties for the site & this information will help.

Also, have the USTS been removed now?

Donna L. Drogos, PE
LOP Program Managet
Alameda County Environmental Health
1 131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

9/2st2007



Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Page 1 of I

f to  Z€ to

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent:  Monday, Apr i l  10,2006 3:11 PM

To: LeroyGriffin(lgriffin@oaklandnet.com);'kmafthews@oaklandnet.com'

Subject: 3701 MLK info on USTs

Hi Leroy & Keith,

I am listing the LOP site at 3701 MLK. Can you send over information from your files regarding the USTS at the site. From
the Phase one it appears ACEH had records on the USTS, ownership, location, inspection, etc.

It appears it was a J&H Auto repair facility however I have no information identifying the names & contact information for the
UST owners/operators. I am trying to identify responsible parties for the site & this information will help.

Also, have the USTS been removed now?

Donna L. Drogos, PE
LOP Program Manager
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502

510-567 -6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

9l2s/2001


